Liviﬂgston, Sylvia

From: ’ Livingston, Sylvia

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 2:26 PM

To: ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'abrams.heather@epamail.epa.gov'

Cc: ‘catherine_collins@fws.gov'; 'peter_courtney@dnr.state.ga.us'; Bradbum, Rick; Felton-Smith,
Rita; Mitchell, Bruce; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: GEORGIA-PACIFIC CONSUMER OPERATIONS LLC - Palatka Pulp & Paper Mill

(1070005-062-AC/ PSD-FL-393A)

A new PSD Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Docu_ments:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1070005/00003D 1F.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:| 1070005-062-AC
PSD-FL4 393A

Facility Name: GEORGIA-PACIFIC CONSUMER
OPERATIONS LLC

Florida County:] PUTNAM

Project Description:| ADD PULP FIBER REJECTS AS FUEL
Permit Application Processor:| Bruce Mitchell
Processor Phone:| (850) 413-9198
Processor Email Address:| Bruce.Mitchell@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house:| 5/28/09

. Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If
you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Sylvia Livingston

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
850/921-9506

sylvia.livingston@dep.state.fl.us

" Tracking:



